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November 3, 2020 

 

Humboldt Partners 

PO Box 430 

Bayside, CA. 95524 

 

 

 

 

 

RE: 2420 6th Street – SECOND OPTION TO EXTEND 

 

Dear Mr. Abrahamsen, 

 

This is to notify you that the County of Humboldt is exercising the second option to extend the lease for the 

Department of Child Support Services facility at 2420 6th St, Eureka. 

 

The lease term for the above property is extended through December 31, 2025.  All other conditions of the 

lease dated May 5, 2011 shall remain the same. 

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 707-298-7547. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Jared James Fisher 

Senior Real Property Agent 

Real Property Division | Dept. of Public Works | County of Humboldt 

tel: 707-268-2687  cell: 707-298-7547  fax: 707-445-7409   

e-mail:  jfisher1@co.humboldt.ca.us 

Public Works HQ | 1106 2nd Street | Eureka | CA | 95501 

 


